
Board Meeting   
Agenda    
8.00 a.m. Wednesday 28 January 2026  
Waihorotiu Room, Te Pokapū Aotea Centre, 50 Mayoral Drive, Auckland 

 

  

 
1 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
2 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987 
3 Financial information withheld to comply with NZX listing rules 
4 S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987 
 
 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

CONFIDENTIAL MEETING OPEN  

PROCEDURAL  

1 Agenda and Apologies  To Note T & C 8.00 a.m.  30 mins 

2 Confidential Minutes 2 December 2025 and 
Action Tracker, Vicki Salmon 

To Approve T & C 

3 Board Agenda Discussion, Vicki Salmon To Discuss T & C 

CE CONFIDENTIAL UPDATE  

4 CE Confidential Update, Nick Hill 

1. Confidential Update1 
2. Cultural Sector Investment Model2 
3. Strategy Day (Pre-Meeting Discussion) 

To Note and 
Discuss 

T & C 8.30 a.m. 1 hour 
30 mins 

BREAK 10.00 a.m. 15 mins 

WESTERN SPRINGS STADIUM 

5 Western Springs Stadium2, Nick Hill  To Approve T 10.15 a.m. 45 mins 

CONFIDENTIAL MEETING CLOSED AND PUBLIC MEETING OPEN 

PROCEDURAL 

6 Register of Directors’ Interests and Rolling 12-
Month Board Work Programme, Vicki Salmon 

To Note T & C 11.00 a.m.  5 mins 

7 Public Minutes 2 December 2025, Vicki Salmon To Approve T & C 

CE REPORT AND PERFORMANCE REPORTS 

8 CE Report, Nick Hill  

1. Financial Performance Report3  
2. Current Operational Risks4 

To Note T & C 11.05 a.m. 55 mins 

PUBLIC MEETING CLOSED AND CONFIDENTIAL MEETING OPEN 

LUNCH 12.00 p.m. 30 mins 



Board Meeting   
Agenda    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5 S7(2)(a),(d),(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 
6 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
7 Financial information withheld in compliance with NZX listing rules 
8 S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

COMMITTEE UPDATES AND CIRCULAR RESOLUTIONS 

9 Board Committee Verbal Updates and Circular 
Resolutions, Vicki Salmon 

To Note T & C 12.30 p.m. 10 mins 

HEALTH AND SAFETY  

10 TAU Health and Safety Overview5, Pete Hayes To Note T & C 12.40 p.m. 30 mins 

11 Health and Safety Report5, Lynn Johnson and 
Pete Hayes 

To Note T & C 

APPROVAL PAPERS 

12 Major Events Business Cases6, Annie Dundas 

1. Business Case 1 

To Approve C 1.10 p.m. 50 mins 

13 TAU Half Year Reporting Pack7, Justine White  To Approve T & C 

14 TAU Q2 Risk Report to Council8, Justine White To Approve T & C 

15 Delegated Authority Policy Amendments8, 
Justine White 

To Approve T & C 

NOTING PAPERS 

16 TAU+ Overview8, Justine White and Vincent 
Lipanovich 

To Note T 2.00 p.m. 20 mins 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

17 Any Other Business, Vicki Salmon To Discuss T & C 2.20 p.m. 10 mins 

 Close of Meeting   2.30 p.m.   



Board Meeting   
Agenda    

 
 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Section 7(2) 
 
Subject to sections 6, 8, and 17, this section applies if, and only if, the withholding of the 
information is necessary to— 
 
(a) protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons; or 
 
(b)  protect information where the making available of the information— 
 

(i) would disclose a trade secret; or 
 

(ii) would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person 
who supplied or who is the subject of the information; or 

 
(ba) in the case only of an application for a resource consent, or water conservation order, 

or a requirement for a designation or heritage order, under the Resource 
Management Act 1991, to avoid serious offence to tikanga Maori, or to avoid the 
disclosure of the location of waahi tapu; or 

 
(c)  protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence or which any 

person has been or could be compelled to provide under the authority of any 
enactment, where the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or 

information from the same source, and it is in the public 
interest that such information should continue to be supplied; 
or 

 
(ii) would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest; or 

 
(d)  avoid prejudice to measures protecting the health or safety of members of the public; 

or 
 
(e)  avoid prejudice to measures that prevent or mitigate material loss to members of the 

public; or 
 
(f)  maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through— 
 

(i) the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to members or 
officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 
2(5) applies, in the course of their duty; or 

 
(ii) the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from 

improper pressure or harassment; or 
 
(g)  maintain legal professional privilege; or 
 
(h)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, commercial activities; or 
 
(i)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations); or 
 
(j)  prevent the disclosure or use of official information for improper gain or improper 

advantage. 
 
 



 

  

January 2026 

   
 

Name Position Directorships/Trusteeships Other Interests Possible Conflicts 

Vicki Salmon  Chair  ● Salmon and Partners Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Remuera Golf Club (President) 
● Greenhills Forest GP Limited (Shareholder) 

 ● Prior to Vicki Salmon’s appointment as Chair of 
Tātaki Auckland Unlimited, Vicki was a member 
of the Eden Park Trust Board (EPTB). Vicki 
resigned as a member of the EPTB on 27 March 
2023 and no longer has any interest in EPTB or 
the Eden Park organisation.  

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair ● Perpetual Guardian Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Perpetual Trust Limited (Director) 
● Generate Global (Director and Shareholder) 
● National Facilities Advisory Group (Member) 
● JMW Trust (Trustee) 

● Aktive – Auckland Sports & Recreation 
(CEO) 

 

Alastair Carruthers Non-Executive Director ● Homeland NZ Enterprises Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Carruthers Consulting Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Cornwall Park Trust Board (Trustee) 
● Auckland University of Technology (AUT) 

Foundation (Trustee) 
● Auckland Regional Amenities Funding Board 

(Board Member) 
● Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board 

(Deputy Chair) 
● Museum of Transport and Technology Board 

(Director) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

● The ARAFB provides operating funding to some 
entities who occupy and perform in Tātaki 
Auckland Unlimited facilities. 

● Spouse Peter Gordon and Homeland may do 
consulting work for Dan Clarke and Auckland Live 
from time to time 

Carol Cheng Non-Executive Director ● Hong Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● CYWE Trustee Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Auckland International Airport Limited 
(Shareholder) 

● Spark New Zealand Limited (Shareholder) 
● Comvita Limited (Shareholder) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● The Asia New Zealand Foundation Te Whītau 

Tūhono (Trustee) 

 ● Asia New Zealand Foundation provided 
sponsorship for Auckland Culture Festivals  

● Asia New Zealand Foundation provided 
sponsorship for Guo Pei Exhibition at the 
Auckland Art Gallery. 

 

  



 

  

Hinurewa Te Hau (Hinu) Non-Executive Director ● Tamaki Makaurau Matariki Festival Trust (trading 
as Matariki Cultural Foundation) (Trustee) 

● Matariki Global Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Taamaki Records Limited (Director) 
● Otamatea Pioneer & Kauri Museum Board (Chair) 
● Ringa Hora Services – Workforce Development 

Council (Director) 
● Harbourview Properties Limited (Shareholder) 
● National Pacific Media Trust (Board Member) 

● Co-ordinator of WOMEX (World Music 
Expo) Pan Indigenous Network 

 

Graeme Stephens Non-Executive Director ● New Zealand Hotel Holdings (Director)  
(this interest includes directorships of several 
further entities connected with New Zealand Hotel 
Holdings) 

● Kamari Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Marama Hua Trustee Limited (Director) 
● Rakaunui Property Limited (Director)   
● Rakaunui Property Holdings Limited (Director) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group (Shareholder) 

  

Dan Te Whenua Walker Non-Executive Director ● New Zealand Māori Tourism Society (Deputy 
Chair) 

● Korowai Hikuroa Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Ringa Hora Services – Workforce Development 
Council (Director) 

● Ngāti Ruanui Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Whangaparāoa College (Trustee) 
● Māori Creative Foundation (Trustee) 
● Meremere Marae Charitable Trust (Trustee) 
● Hikuroa Whanaungatanga Charitable Trust 

(Trustee) 
● University of Auckland Māori Alumni (Trustee and 

Chair of Executive Committee) 
● Sarcoma Foundation NZ (Board member) 
● Child Cancer Foundation (Board member) 

 
 

 

 



January 2026 

 

  

 

 
Month Shareholder Accountability Operations  Strategy & Business Focus Board and Committee Meeting Dates 

Jan-26 • Financial reporting for the ½ Year 
ended 31 December 2025 

• Q2 Risk Report 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Cultural Sector Investment Model 

• Western Springs Stadium EOI 

• Board Meeting – 28 Jan (½Y Accounts) 

• Remuneration Committee – 29 Jan  

Feb-26 • Q2 Performance Report  

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Workshop: TBC 

 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 12 Feb 

• Capital Projects Committee – 18 Feb 

• Board Meeting – 25 Feb 

Mar-26 • Draft 2027 -2029 Statement of 
Intent 

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Auditor engagement 
and fees 

• Board Strategy Session – 16 March 
2026 

• Board Risk Appetite Workshop – 16 
March 2026 

 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 18 Mar 

• Board Meeting – 25 March 

 

Apr-26 • Q3 Risk Report to Council 

• Q3 Performance Report  

• MOTAT Director Appointments 

• Draft TAU SOI 2027-29 presented 
to Budget and Performance 
Committee 21 April 

• TAU Q2 Performance Report to 
Council Apps.& Performance 
Review Committee 23 April 2026 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 

• Workshop: TBC 

 

• Capital Projects Committee – 15 April 

• Board Meeting – 29 April 

May-26 • Q3 Risk Report to Council 

• TAU Q3 Performance Report to 
Council Apps. & Performance 
Review Committee 28 May 2026 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Workshop: TBC 

 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 13 May 

• Board Meeting – 27 May 

 

Jun-26 • Public Board meeting - shareholder 
feedback on SOI 

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Annual insurance 
renewal 

• Annual Plan and Capital Plan FY26 

• Three Year Plan  

 

 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 10 Jun 

• Capital Projects Committee – 17 June 

• Board Meeting – 1 July (Public Board Meeting) 

 
 



January 2026 

 

  

 

 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations  Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Meeting Dates 

Jul-26 • Final SOI FY2027-2029 approval 

• Financial reporting for the year 
ended 30 June 2026 

• Q4 Risk Report to Council 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Workshop: TBC 

 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 22 July 

• Remuneration Committee – 30 July 

• Board Meeting – 29 July 

Aug-26 • Q4 Performance Report 

• TAUL and TAUT Annual Report 

• Financial reporting for the year 
ended 30 June 2026 

• Climate Related Disclosures  

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• 2026 Board and 
Committee Meetings  

• Workshop: TBC 

 

• Capital Projects Committee – 12 July  

• Risk and Finance Committee – 20 Aug (FY26 
Statements) 

• Board Meeting – 26 Aug 

Sep-26  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

  

Oct-26 • Public Board meeting - performance 
against SOI targets for Year Ended 
30 June 2026 

• Q1 Performance Report 

• Q1 Risk Report to Council 

• TAU Q4 Report to Council Apps. & 
Performance Review Committee 8 
Oct 2026 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 

 • Capital Projects Committee – 14 Oct 

• Board Meeting – 28 Oct (Public Board Meeting) 

Nov-26 • TAU Q1 Report to Council Apps. & 
Performance Review Committee 19 
Nov 2026 

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 
 

• Workshop: TBC 

 

 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 11 Nov 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 18 Nov 

• Board Meeting – 25 Nov 

Dec-26  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 

 • Capital Projects Committee – 9 Dec 

 

 



 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

HELD ON:   Wednesday 2 December 2025 at 8.00 a.m. 

AT:  Waihorotiu Room, L4 Te Pokapū Aotea Centre, Auckland 
 
PRESENT:  Vicki Salmon   Chair 
   Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair 

Alastair Carruthers  
Carol Cheng  
Graeme Stephens (Teams)  
Dan Walker (Teams)  
Hinurewa Te Hau  

    
APOLOGIES: Desley Simpson Deputy Mayor and Lead Councillor 

   Sarah Johnstone-Smith Principal Advisor, CCO/External Partnerships 
    

ATTENDED:            Executive Team Nick Hill Chief Executive, Kevin Buley Director 

Auckland Zoo, Vincent Lipanovich Director - NZMM & 
Partnerships, Lynn Johnson Chief People Officer, 
Mandy Kennedy Chief Digital Officer, Shelley Watson 
Director Marketing, Communications & Growth, 
Justine White COO 

 
Georgina Cervin Executive Officer 
Tim Kingsley-Smith Company Secretary & Legal Counsel 
Husain Al-Badry Managing Partner, Seen Ventures 
Richard Jarrett  Director, Group Shared Services  
Simon Burson  Chief Information Security Officer, Council 
Janelle Breckell  Planning and Performance Manager 
Mat Walsh  Event Development Manager 
Rosalin M.-Cripps  Prospecting Manager, Event Feasibility 
Cheyne Stevens Head of Major Events 
Peter Hayes  Head of Health and Safety 

 
 
Nick Hill, Justine White, Georgina Cervin, and Tim Kingsley-Smith joined the meeting. 
 

1. AGENDA AND APOLOGIES  

 
The Chair opened the confidential meeting and a karakia was recited.  
 
The Chair noted the apologies of Deputy Mayor Desley Simpson and Sarah Johnstone-Smith. Item 14 
on the agenda has been deferred by agreement with Management. 
 

2. 29 OCTOBER 2025 CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES AND ACTION TRACKER 
 
The Board requested three amendments to the draft minutes: 
 

1. Add confirmation that the Deputy Chair chaired the 29 October 2025 meeting at the Chair's 
request (p.1 paragraph 1) 

2. Delete unnecessary text at Item 4 (p.2 paragraph 1) 
3. Delete sentence at Item 4 (p.3 paragraph 5)  

 
Subject to the requested amendments being made, the Board:  
 

1. Approved the 29 October 2025 confidential minutes as an accurate record of the meeting; and 
 

2. Noted the Action Tracker. 
 

 



3. BOARD AGENDA DISCUSSION

The Board discussed the agenda for the meeting.

4. CE CONFIDENTIAL UPDATE

Nick Hill presented to the Board.

Mayoral Proposal: Annual Plan 2026/2027

• The Chair noted that the Mayoral Proposal: Annual Plan 2026/2027 was recently received by
Tātaki Auckland Unlimited (TAU) ahead of the Mayor’s Letter of Expectation which is expected
later this month. The Proposal emphasises maintaining long-term plan financial settings and
discipline while progressing key reforms. The upcoming Annual Plan will be focussed on
progressing and finishing what was started last term including transport reform, governance
improvement, and achieving value for money.

• The Board noted that the Proposal calls attention to some key areas for TAU including the need
for the Governing Body and the Council to develop a strong economic development strategy,
ongoing arts and culture sector reform, and a focus on Auckland’s City Centre as the economic
heart of the region. TAU is ready to support the Council Group and play its part in achieving the
Mayor’s and Governing Body’s goals over the coming year and term.

Auckland Art Gallery Toi o Tāmaki – Director appointment 

• Management noted that following a rigorous recruitment process that attracted a strong field of
applicants, Dr Zara Stanhope will shortly be offered the role of Director of the Gallery. With
experience leading strategy and programming, and knowledge of art from across Aotearoa New
Zealand and Te Moana nui-a-Kiwa, Asia, and South America, Zara will be well placed to expand
the reach of the Gallery’s extensive collection and share New Zealand stories with more
communities.

• The Board noted that Dr Stanhope is a highly respected arts leader, curator, and researcher
across Australia and New Zealand and will be strong leader for the Gallery. The Board thanked
Tom Irvine for ably leading the Gallery as Acting Director during the recruitment process. Dr
Stanhope will start her role in early March.

Waikaraka Park Upgrade Project 

• The Board noted that Waikaraka Park successfully opened its season on Saturday (29
November) and the feedback on the new track and improvements (race-track renewal and
realignment, safety fence rebuild, new lights, renewed toilets, PA system etc.) has been
positive. The Board thanked Management and the Property team for completing the high-profile
project largely on time and within budget.

Sale of Auckland Film Studios 

• Management updated the Board on the sale of Auckland Film Studios. Each of the prospective
buyers has been given until 6 December to make their final commitments and Management will
meet with each party this week.

Auckland Stadiums 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987





o Provide regional facilities that engage with the communities of Auckland.
o Provide world class regional facilities while applying a regional perspective.
o Facilitate long-term outcomes and venues that provide greater benefits to Aucklanders.

• The Board noted that while TAU is supportive of the projects in principle, there are potential
risks related to the management and oversight of the projects and defining where TAU’s
responsibilities begin and end. Also, TAU needs to be careful that supporting these projects
and using the TAU+ mechanism does not inhibit required capital spending on TAU’s own
portfolio of facilities and venues. Management noted that TAU’s potential investment into the
projects is exceptional given that they are explicitly supported by both the Council and the
Government . TAU’s primary role in
each project is as a ‘co-funder’ and it is not proposed that TAU play a central governance,
management, or delivery role in either project. 

.

• The Board requested that Management provide a paper on the TAU+ programme and
framework including current financials and financial forecasts at the next board meeting.
(ACTION POINT)

Subject to the final draft agreements for the proposed projects being circulated to the Board for review 
– and the Board being satisfied that the agreements provide the requisite benefits to TAU and that they
adequately address risks - the Board:

1. Approved TAU:

a. Making a $5 million capital grant to the Auckland Tennis Roof Project;
b. Adding Auckland Tennis as a TAU+ facility for the purposes of making the grant;

2. Noted that the Governing Body is proposing to agree at its 2 December meeting that:

a. TAU make a $5m capital grant to the Auckland Tennis Roof Project;
b. The preferred mechanism is for Auckland Tennis Association be added as a TAU+ facility

for the purposes of making the grant;

3. Delegated authority to the CE to negotiate the development the relevant funding agreements
including milestone payment schedules, and formal annual benefits to TAU of value in kind
usage and branding.

Kevin Buley joined the meeting. 

6. AUCKLAND ZOO WORKSHOP

Kevin Buley presented to the Board.

• Management discussed the role and importance of a good modern zoo and the perception
challenge that all zoos face. Auckland Zoo is very aware that it must continue to nurture and
develop its social licence to operate to earn the support of the public and remain relevant to the
community. The Zoo’s mission “to bring people together to build a future for wildlife” is
supported by seven strategic commitments that have evolved from key local, national, and
international strategies, plans and guidelines.

• Management summarised each of the Zoo’s strategic commitments. The Zoo undertakes
extensive customer research to better understand what it is doing well and where it can improve
and is always open to new ways of doing things, and to minimising barriers to visit the Zoo.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) 
LGOIMA 1987



• Management noted that in recent years the Zoo has increasingly used its expertise and
resources to undertake intensive wildlife management with key stakeholders such as the
Department of Conservation (DOC) both within the Zoo and in the wild to help species that are
on the brink of extinction. As well as helping critically engaged species, this work has a positive
impact on the Zoo’s social licence and reputation.

• Management noted that the Zoo has made a good start in progressing its journey to strengthen
its relationship with Te Ao Māori over the last 3-4 years and the Zoo now requires that a “te ao
Māori lens” is applied to aspects of its strategic roadmap and strategic commitments.

• The Board thanked Management for the presentation and requested that the presentation
slides be circulated to the Board. (ACTION POINT)

The Board thanked Kevin Buley 

Kevin Buley left the meeting. Mandy Kennedy, Shelley Watson, Lynn Johnson, and Husain Al-Badry 
joined the meeting.   

7. TAU ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE STRATEGY UDPATE

Mandy Kennedy, Shelley Watson, Lynn Johnson, and Husain Al-Badry presented to the Board.

• Management noted that following the implementation of TAU’s initial Artificial Intelligence (AI)
Policy last year, TAU has established an organisation-wide AI user group and AI governance
group. Approval processes have been implemented, and transparency guidelines have been
developed. Training workshops for both general staff and the digital team have been
undertaken.

• The Board thanked Management for the update and noted that AI and its various applications
continue to evolve quickly. While there is a lot of potential for AI at TAU, care needs to be taken
to fully understand:

o How success can and will be measured so the benefits of investing in AI can be
weighed directly against the costs.

o The potential impacts of AI on the workplace (e.g. AI replacing the role of juniors in the
workforce) and how to develop an aligned workforce strategy.

o The potential negative impacts of biases within AI, how AI bias can be addressed, and
how TAU can lead a more Aotearoa New Zealand-based approach to AI utilisation.

o How AI will impact how people get information in the future (e.g. the expected continued
increase in ‘AI data harvesting’ searches on the internet).

The Board: 

1. Endorsed the direction of TAU’s AI Strategy; and

2. Noted that Management will continue to develop TAU’s AI Strategy before returning to the
Board for approval.

Mandy Kennedy, Shelley Watson, Lynn Johnson, and Husain Al-Badry left the meeting. Melanya 
Burrows joined the meeting.    

The Chair closed the confidential meeting and opened the public meeting. 

8. REGISTER OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND ROLLING 12-MONTH BOARD WORK
PROGRAMME

The Board noted the Interests Register and the 12-Month Board Work Programme.

S7(2)(f)(i) 
LGOIMA 1987



9. PUBLIC MINUTES 29 OCTOBER 2025

Subject to the amendments made to the draft minutes at Item 2, the Board approved the 29 October
2025 public minutes as an accurate record of the meeting.

10. CE REPORT

Nick Hill spoke to the paper.

• The Board queried the variance in the New Zealand Maritime Museum’s (NZMM) cost to serve
per patron compared to target for the year to date. Management noted that the variance is
largely a seasonal issue with the NZMM traditionally getting better visitation over the upcoming
summer period. The same trend applies to Auckland Zoo, so the average cost to serve per
patron should start to decrease as the NZMM and Zoo enter their busy summer periods.

• Management noted that attendance at the Art Gallery’s Pop to Present exhibition is below target
to date. The relatively dry and sunny weather over the past few weeks may have contributed to
this as good weather tends to depress Gallery visitation.

• The Board noted that Discover Auckland digital platform has made good progress over the last
year and is now providing a better user experience. The team has done well to keep developing
it, broadening the information provided, and to taking on board user feedback.

• The Board noted that Auckland Conventions Venues and Events is well down on its budget.
Management noted that the team is starting to feel the impact of the NZICC coming online but
remains positive that smaller to medium events at TAU venues will increase again as the NZICC
becomes part of the landscape.

The Board noted the paper. 

Melanya Burrows left the meeting. 

The Chair closed the public meeting and opened the confidential meeting. Richard Jarrett and Simon 
Burson joined the meeting. 

11. GSS CYBER SECURITY UPDATE

Richard Jarrett and Simon Burson spoke to the paper.

• Management noted that the Group Shared Services (GSS) and TAU ICT teams have been
increasing collaboration over the past year and are now working much closer together,
particularly on issues such as addressing cyber incidents as they arise.

The Board noted the update. 

Richard Jarrett and Simon Burson left the meeting. 

12. BOARD COMMITTEE UPDATES AND CIRCULAR RESOLUTIONS

Nick Hill noted that there were no circular resolutions approved by the Board since the last scheduled
board meeting.

• The Chair of the Risk and Finance Committee (RAFC) summarised the recent committee
meeting. The Committee considered and recommended that the Board approve two items that
are on the agenda Climate Transition Plan (Item 16) and Capitalisation Policy (Item 17) as well
as receiving TAU’s formal Audit Report. The Audit Report did not identify any significant issues.

S6(c),S7(2)(f)(i),
(h) LGOIMA 1987



• The Chair of the Māori Engagement Committee noted that the committee recently met and was
provided with an update on the Te Mahere Aronga refresh and on the Treasures of Tāmaki
programme. There was discussion of TAU’s new social procurement goals this financial year,
and the Māori Outcomes team was recognised for the role it played regarding the recent
positive Auckland Unitary Plan change related to Sites and Places of Significance to Mana
Whenua.

• The Chair of the Capital Projects Committee noted that the committee recently held its regular
meeting at Auckland Zoo which included a walk-through of key areas of capital investment. The
committee received more information on Stage 3 of the Zoo’s masterplan which has been
improved following feedback to Zoo management. There was one paper related to a potential
carpark project that was deferred so further work can be undertaken on it.

The Board noted the updates.   

Shelley Watson and Janelle Breckell joined the meeting. 

13. CITY CENTRE TARGETTED RATE

Shelley Watson and Janelle Breckell spoke to the paper.

• Management summarised the FY26 City Centre Attraction investment proposal (CCA). Once
TAU has endorsed the proposal it will be considered by the City Centre Advisory Panel before
then being considered and approved by the City Centre Steering Group. Once finally approved,
the CCA may necessitate that TAU’s SOI is varied to take account of it.

• The Board queried how new events in the future will be affected by the CCA and how the
programme will be monitored and reported on. Management noted that a new CCA plan will be
put in place each year and formal reporting to the Steering Group will be undertaken on a half-
yearly basis. The TAU Board will also receive monthly reporting via the CE Report. While this
year is a transition/formation year, in future years during the lead up to annual CCA plan, there
will likely be public EOI processes and more collaboration and partnerships with the sector to
encourage new events and investment proposals for the city centre.

• The Board queried the relatively high estimated return on investment (ROI) for the CCA.
Management noted that the team has used standard measures to calculate the ROI and is
comfortable with its methodology. However, it needs to be understood that ‘ROI’ in this context
is the calculated additional money added to the local economy, not money that is returned to
TAU. Furthermore, TAU will often not be the only investor in an event or activation - the ROI
calculation attributes the additional economic activity created on the basis that the event or
activation is enhanced, or would not have proceeded, without  investment.

The Board:

1. Approved and recommended the FY26 City Centre Attraction Programme investment
proposal to the Auckland Urban Development Office (AUDO) and City Centre Steering
Group (CCSG) for endorsement.

2. Noted that this proposal is subject to feedback from the CCSG, which may result in
changes to ensure alignment with broader city centre and City Centre Targeted Rate
considerations. The Board will be updated on feedback.

3. Noted that the investment proposal is for the  attraction boost fund only, as all
other allocations relate to core TAU activity that is already committed.

Shelley Watson and Janelle Breckell left the meeting. 

14. CAPITAL PROGRAMME: NZMM GALLERY REFRESH STAGE 1&2 BUSINESS CASE

The Board agreed with Management to defer this item.

Annie Dundas, Mat Walsh, Rosalin MacKenzie-Cripps and Cheyne Stevens joined the meeting.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



15. MAJOR EVENTS BUSINESS CASES

Annie Dundas, Mat Walsh, Rosalin MacKenzie-Cripps and Cheyne Stevens spoke to the papers.

SailGP

New Zealand Rugby 
S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



Annie Dundas, Mat Walsh, Rosalin MacKenzie-Cripps and Cheyne Stevens left the meeting. Sarah 
Anderson joined the meeting.  

16. TAU CLIMATE TRANSITION PLAN

Sarah Anderson spoke to the paper.

• The Board noted that the RAFC will undertake a training session on climate governance and
climate risks at its March 2026 meeting which will be open for all directors to attend.

• Management summarised TAU’s Climate Transition Plan which was recently considered and
recommended by the RAFC to the Board for approval. While the Transition Plan is currently an
internal document, TAU is required to publish the first of its annual progress reports this year
(the TAU Climate Change and Environmental Strategic Plan Annual Progress Report FY25).

The Board: 

1. Approved the Climate Transition Plan; and

2. Noted the approach to further build capabilities in climate governance; and

3. Approved the Climate Change and Environmental Strategic Plan Annual Progress Report
FY25 for publication.

Sarah Anderson left the meeting. 

17. CAPITALISATION POLICY

The Board approved the variance in TAU asset capitalisation threshold to that of Group Policy.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) 
LGOIMA 1987



Lynn Johnson and Pete Hayes joined the meeting. 

18. HEALTH AND SAFETY REPORT

Lynn Johnson and Pete Hayes spoke to the paper.

• Management noted that it has recently completed the first of several planned risk-based
assessments at Auckland Town Hall. While taking this approach is relatively new to TAU, the
approach will help TAU to incrementally improve across the organisation.

• The Board requested that the health and safety report appendices be added to the Diligent
Resource Centre and that the new Head of Health and Safety’s initial overview of health and
safety at TAU be deferred to the next board meeting. (ACTION POINT)

The Board noted the Health and Safety Report. 

19. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE UPDATE

The Board agreed with Management to defer this Item.

The meeting ended at 2.44 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 29 January 2026.

_____________________ _______________________ 
Chair Date 

S7(2)(d),(f)(i) 
LGOIMA 1987



Chief Executive Report 
Report to the Board of Tātaki Auckland Unlimited, 28 January 2026 

1. Introduction
• Auckland Council has confirmed a number of key opportunities for engagement with elected members over the first half of this calendar year. These include:

o Attendance at the council-delivered Elected Members Symposium – Hui Taumata – on 17 February at the Aotea Centre, part of the elected members’ induction
programme for the 2025-28 council term. TAU will host two adjoining stands introducing our areas of activity and responsibility.  Content is under development.

o Presentation of our draft Statement of Intent 2026-2029 at a meeting of the Budget and Performance Committee (Chair: Cr Sayers) on 21 April.
o Attendance at meetings of the Appointments and Performance Review Committee (Chair: Cr Newman) on 23 April and 28 May to answer questions related to our

Q2 and Q3 Performance Reports. Cr Newman has written to our Chair emphasising a focus from the committee on financial performance as well as achieving the
deliverables and targets set out in the statement of intent, and requested board representative attendance.

• A strong Christmas offering across Auckland Live venues and events saw multiple targets exceeded, with 40 events taking place during December.
• The ASB Classic was held 2 – 17 January with 20 of 22 sessions sold out. The final attendance figures are yet to be reported but organisers confirmed the tournament

will break ticket sale records.
• Auckland Zoo’s Masterplan Stage 3 – Enabling works and Car park 1 renewal was successfully completed in time for Christmas and the busy summer period.
•

S7(2),(h), (i) LGOIMA 1987







S7(2),(h), (i) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2),(h), (i) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987







S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987





S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987











S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987





S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987









S7(2
)(f)
(i),
(h)
LGO
IMA
1987





S6(a), 
S7(2) 
(f)(i),
(h) 
LGOI 
MA
1987



Schedule of Appendices 
1. TAU Cybersecurity Dashboard (Monthly) 

2. GSS Cyber Dashboard  (Monthly) 

3. TAU calendar (Monthly) 

4. Major Events pipeline (Monthly) 

5. TAU Workforce Dashboard (Quarterly) 

6. Climate Change and Environmental Strategic Plan Dashboard (Quarterly)

CE sub-reports in Resource Centre 
• Finance Report (Monthly) 

• Risk Report (Monthly) 

• Customer Strategy / CRM / eDM benefits dashboard   (Quarterly) 

• Capital Projects Report (Bi-monthly) 



S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



           S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(
2)
(f)
(i),
(h) 
LG
OI
M
A 
19
87



S7(
2)
(f)
(i),
(h) 
LG
OI
M
A 
19
87



S7(
2)
(f)
(i),
(h) 
LG
OI
M
A 
19
87



S7(
2)
(f)
(i),
(h) 
LG
OI
MA 
198
7



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(
2)
(f)
(i),
(h) 
LG
OI
M
A 
19
87



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987


	1 Board 28 January 2026 - Public Agenda
	6 Board 28 Jan 2026 - Register of Interests
	6.1 Board 28 Jan 2026 - 12 Month Rolling Calendar
	7 Board 28 Jan 2026 - TAU 2 Dec 2025 Public Minutes
	8 Board 28 Jan 2026 - Tātaki Auckland Unlimited CE Report - January 2026_Redacted



